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MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assemblv Members

THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk
FROM: Michele Turner, Deputy Borough (
DATE: June 15, 2021

RE: Ordinance 2021-19-02: Redirecting Nikiski Fire Service Area Capital
Project Funds of $135,221 from Previously Appropriated Projects to the
Nikiski Fire Station #1 Air Quality and Station #2 Lighting Fixture
Replacement Projects (Mayor)

Per KPB 22.40.050(F), the borough ¢ k, or the clerk's designee in his or her
absence, has the authority to revise pending resolutions and ordinances prior to
assembly action, by filling in any blanks in the legislation stating advisory board
recommendations made concerning the legislation. This serves as our
memorandum fo advise the assembly of same.

Conforming to the service area board's actions, the final Whereas clause has

been updated to read:

"WHEREAS, at its meeting held on June 9, 2021, the Nikiski Fire Service Area
Board recommended approval by unanimous consent.”

Thank you.



Turnar Mirhala
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From: Blankenship, Johni
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 1:53 PM
To: Turner, Michele
Subject: FW: NFSA Redirect Funds Ordinance

From: Crisp, Bryan

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Blankenship, Johni <JBlankenship@kpb.us>
Subject: Re: NFSA Redirect Funds Ordinance

Wednesday June 9

Thanks,

Bryan Crisp, Fire Chief
Nikiski Fire Department
Station 1: 907-776-6401
Office: 907-776-6408
Cell: 907-394-4444

On Jun 11, 2021, at 1:34 PM, Blankenship, Johni <)Blankenship@kpb.us> wrote:

What was the meeting date?

Johni

From: Crisp, Bryan

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 10:56 AM

To: Hedges, John <JHedges@kpb.us>; Harbaugh, Brandi <BHarbaugh@kpb.us>; Blankenship, Johni
<JBlankenship@kpb.us>

Subject: NFSA Redirect Funds Ordinance

Importance: High

All,
Attl N A N it 1 'vo u imo ytoredi tfunds tI v projects.
ianks,

Bryan Crisp, Fire Chief/EMT-III
Nikiski Fire Department
Direct Line — 907-776-6408
Station 1 ~907-776-6401
Station 2 ~ 907-776-6402





